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From: Jarnail Singh[/O=MMS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP 
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Sent: Fri 04/07/2014 12:38:19 PM (UTC) 

To: Chris Aujard._.=    _._ _._ _cRo Jessica_,_._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._.-,-.-.-,-.-,-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.
Rodric Williams) GRO 

Andy Holt _ _ _ _ _ _ _c Ro _ f  _ _ ,_ _ _ _ ; Parsons, Andrew GRO 

Cc: Martin Smith GRo 
Subject: FW: Expert 

Attachment: Initial Review.pdf 

Dear AU I 
die. >e fi nd attached the initial review pi-ear e9 by professor Kramer and Dr D_,la r of London irnpe-iai co lege 
cton ultants.. 
The initial review contains 7 ppiopsal which is through and outl ines the.steps the steps to be taken and 
ooc finentation to beconsidered. There is a pi-opose el work plan on rt :{fie 4. Pis YOU wi l l see it i > estimated that it wi i 1 
take 50 hours consultant days by Pro e.ssor Kramer and Dr Delay to colrnpiet' the 'vo ̀ k.. 
Before we proceedl with the next step, may I ascertain w heth"ier there is any views or observations Or questions on 
the sttriCl`%edl d(}`si_fitieiitC. 
regards 

arnaii Singh I Criminal Lawyer 

148 Old Street, LONDON, EC1V 9HQ 
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